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Newcastle Societies,

Meet as Follows:—
Northumberland Lodge No. 17 A. 

F. k A. M., in the Lodge rooms on the 
evening of the second Tuesday of each 
month at 8 o’clock.

Newcastle Division No. 45 8. of T., 
in the Temperance Hall every Thursday 
evening at 8 o’clock.

Court Miramichi No. 165 L O. F., 
in their rooms, Masonic Hall, on the 
evening of the fourth Tuesday of each 
month at 8 o’clock.

Newcastle Board of Trade, in their 
room in the Creaghan building on the 
evening of the first Monday in each 
month at 8 o’clock.

Ancient Order of United Workmen, 
Miramichi Lodge No. 11, in ite 
Lodge room on public wharf on the first 
Tuesday in each month at 7.30 p. m.

“No Surrender” L. O. L. No. 47 in 
their lodge room on the first Friday of 
each month at 8 o’clock.

Derby.
Court Happy Retreat No 150 L 0. 

F., in Foresters’ Hall, Derby, on the 
evening of the 3rd Thursday of each month 
at 7.30 o’clock.

Teeterday’i Elections.

Two elections were set down for yester­
day, Aug. 25th, one in this province in 
the constituency of Queens and Sunbury 
and the other in North Grey, Ontario, 
both the candidates on the Liberal side 
running for positions in the government.

A determined opposition has rightly been 
made to the election of Hon. A. G. Blair, 
formerly premier of tjie local government, 
on the ground that he was not elected to a 
seat in the house of commons at the re­
cent general election, and that a constitu­
ency should not be sold out by the member 
elect for a consideration without the con­
sent of those electing him. We think, 
however, that despite the opposition to 
Mr. Blair’s election the probabilities are 
that he will be returned by a small 
majority as the Minister of Railways and 
Canals in the new Government.

The contest has. been a fierce one, and 
many prominent speakers on both sides 
have taken part in the political discussions 
at public meetings in the combined coun­
ties, and on Tuesday the rote was taken.

Mr. Patterson, who was defeated in the 
general election in consequence of the 
death of the member elected in North 
Grey, is running for that constituency as 
Controller of Customs, and the Conserva­
tive» are working hard to secure his de­
feat, with what success will not be known 
until late in the evening.

Wednesday, 9 a. m.
Blair Elected in Queens and Sunbury 

by a majority of about 678. 
Patterson Elected far North Orey by a 

majority of over 400.

Post Office Irregularities 
tien-

The Court of Enquiry in reference te 
charges made against M. P. Smith for 
irregularities during the time he was 
clerk in the post office here was opened 
in the Court House on Wednesday last at 
12.20, John Niven, Esq., Police Magis­
trate, presiding, Samuel Thomson, Esq., 
Q. C., being present to advise the magis­
trate on legal points which were brought 
up. W. C. Winslow, Esq., conducted the 
prosecution for the crown, and Messrs. 
Tweedie k Bennett appeared for the ac­
cused. Quite a number of witnesses and 
spectators were present.

The Police Magistrate read the complaint 
and information, the substance of which 
was published in the Advocate last week, 
charging M. P. Smith with stealing various 
letters, the property of the Postmaster 
General, from the Poet Office, Newcastle, 
as well as altering and effacing the date 
stamps, etc. S. J. King, Eeq., Poet 
Office Inspector for this Province was the 
informant in the case and was the first 
witness called.

8. J. King, Sworn.
Was Post Office inspector of the division 

known as New Brunswick. Had
to

delay in letters, which reached him in St. 
John. These letters were complained of 
being detained at Newcastle.

Mr. Winslow placed in his hands a letter 
addressed D. W. Hoegg k Co., New Mills, 
and asked—Was that one of the letters 
complained of.

Yes. It was a common registered letter, 
or the envelope thereof. The envelope 
was sent to me by Messrs. Hoegg A Co. at 
his request.

Q. What do the stamps denote ; is 
there anything peculiar about,it!

A. The date of mailing at Fredericton 
had been erased. The evidence on the 
envelope is that it had been posted and 
date stamped at Frederip ton poet office in 
May last but the date of posting had been 
obliterated. So many stamps had been 
used that I can make but little of it, the 
stamp being so dim, but that it had been 
in the Newcastle poet office. It was re­
ceived on May 19th by the postal clerk on 
the I. C. R. running between Moncton 
and Campbelltoâ,. and on the same day 
reached its destination at New Mills. I 
speak from information I get from the 
official date stamps. There are four other 
date stamps on the envelope which I can­
not decipher.

Another envelope was placed in wit­
ness’s hands ; it was addressed to 8. 8. 
Harrison, New Mills, Restigouche Co., N. 
B. It was sent to me by Mr. Harrison at 
my request. It was mailed at Harrison 
Road post office, Nova Scotia, in May 
last, and registered, but the date stamp of 
that office had been obliterated. It passed 
through several railway mail routes but the 
dates stamped by those offices had been 
obliterated in two cases at least. The 
letter had reached the Newcastle poet 
office but the date stamp of that office 
cannot be deciphered. It reached, how­
ever, the Moncton and Campbell ton mail 
clerk going north on May 22nd and duly 
reached New Mills the same day. Ad­
journed.

Q. Will you examine the record and 
say whether you find apy record of the 
letters in question !

Objected to by Mr. Tweedie on the 
ground that the record had not been kept 
by the witness. Mr. Thomson expressed 
his opinion that the entry from the book 
might be read, but when the question of 
who made the entry and when it was 
made then the person who made the entry 
would have to be put on the stand.

Mr. Tweedie said there was no evidence 
that this book was ever in the post office 
or that 'the person in charge of the post 
office ever made an entry in it ; no proof 
of the handwriting in which the entry is 
made and no proof of who ifiade it.

Objections overruled and question al­
lowed.

I cannot find any record as there should 
be of either of these two letters being re­
ceived or despatched.

Q. Where did that record come from ? 
A. I brought it from the Newcastle 

post office where it has been in constant 
use from September 30, 1895, to date.

Q. Do you know the accused, M. P. 
Smith !

A. I have met him in the office. He 
was a clerk employed by the postmaster.

Q. When was he so employed ?
A. I cannot tell. It was about the 

first week in J une the present year that I 
first saw him in the office here. Did not 
know how long he had been employed in 
the office prior to that.

Two documents are placed in witness’s 
hands for explanation. First was a letter 
addressed to me from Newcastle under date 
of May 20, 1896, by M. P. Smith, who 
signed himself assis tan* postmaster at New­
castle ; the second was also a letter ad­
dressed to me at Newcastle, under date 
May 27th, 1896, by M. P. Smith, who 
signed himself assistant postmaster. From 
the present knowledge I have of his wri­
ting I believe these letters to be written by 
him. Letters offered in evidence.

Cross Examined—Before accepting these 
letters as evidence Mr. Tweedie wished to 
ask a question or two. Was this letter of 
May 20 in answer to a previous letter.

A. No, I do not write letters of enquiry 
to clerks. It may be in answer to a letter 
sent by me to the postmaster of Newcastle 
in regard to irregularities in connection 
with the office. I had no communication, 
previous to this letter, with the defen­
dant. No one was recognised officially as 
assistant postmaster unless appointed by the 
government. The defendant was assistant 
to the postmaster. The same evidence 
given on cross-examination in reference to 
the letter of May 20th will apply to that of 
May 27th. Letters offered in evidence and 
marked.

Letters were* then read and were in 
reference to and in explanation of irregu 
Unities complained of 

Q. Were there any other complaints 
about delayed letters.

A. There was.
Official enquiries were made of the post­

master of Newcastle respecting a registered 
letter mailed at his office on May 5th, 1896, 
addressed Wm. Ewing k Co., Montreal, 
P. Q., the registration stamp being signed 
by M. P. Smith, postmaster.

Paper put in witness’s hands—Whose 
writing is the paper in and the signature, 
M. P. Smith.

I should say it was the defendant’s sig­
nature. In consequence of application 
made by me the envelop! enclosing the 
letter was sent to me officially by the 
assistant post master at Montreal under 
date June 2, 1896. The date stamps on 
the letter are Newcastle—Objected to by 
Mr. Bennett—Overruled. This was the 
envelope. The number thereon was the 
despatch number 172. The number on 
the certificate was 113. Mr. Tweedie ob­
jected to any evidence being given on the 
marks on the envelope produced by the 
witness. There is no evidence it contained 
the letter in question, and there is no 
evidence of the day or year when this 
envelope went through the Newcastle poet 
office or when it was received by the per­
son to whom it was addressed.

Witness referred to the Record Book. 
It was the record of registered letters 
mailed at the Newcastle post office. I re­
ceived this book from the officer in charge 
of the Newcastle poet office a few minutes 
ago on my order.

Q. Do yon find any record in that book 
of the letter to Ewing A Co. 
on the same groundsim ^St}p1m1j. stated 
in reference to tjg-g^jng through regie, 

overruled.
There is no record on May 5th of the 

letter described m this certificate addressed 
to W. Ewing A Co. The letter recorded 
against the certificate number 113 of May 
5 was addressed to A. B. Smalley, St. 
John city, pasted on May 7, ’96, and the 
registered letter marked 172 and post­
marked “Too Late,” addressed Wm. 
Ewing A Co., Montreal, is entered on the 
register as received May 23 and despatched 
on Moncton and Csmpbellton, night, 
day.

Envelope pot in as evidence. Objected 
to by Mr. Tweenie. Objection overruled.

It was addressed to Wm. Ewing A Co., 
Montreal It was stamped Too Late and 
marked 172. Mr. King thought the enve­
lope bears every evidence of being the 
letter named in certificate of May 5th 
and to the register record of May 23rd. 
Envelopes addressed to D. W. Hoegg A 
Co., and to Wm. Harrison were put in 
evidence. The stamps of the Hoegg letter 
being obliterated I cannot tell from 
envelope itself how long it was delayed in 
the Newcastle post office. Although three 
of the dates have been obliterated on the 
date stamp of the mailing office, I observe 
that in the stamp which conceited the 
postage stamp shows the mailing date of 
May 13. The Court then adjourned until 
10 o’clock on Thursday morning.

THURSDAY.
Court met pursuant to adjournment, at

II a. m. Examination of S. J. King, 
post office inspector. [Mr. Bennett, in the

- interests of justice, objected to the pres­
ence of Mr. John Fish in the room while 
other evidence in the case was being taken, 
and asked that the magistrate request Mr. 
Fish to leave, which he did.]

Q. What steps did you take.
A. I addressed a letter of official 

enquiry to Fredericton, and in answer re­
ceived an official answer in reference to the 
Hoegg letter which I have here in my hand. 
Admitted in evidence. Contents as fol­
lows f— „

The contenu of paper showed letter was 
mailed 19th May, 1896, giving name and

ter.

A. It would first be sent to St. John 
poet office, thence on the mail clerks run­
ning between St. John, Moncton and 
Campbellton. The course of such a letter 
forwarded by the night train in conse­
quence of this train not stopping at New 
Mills would be arrested and the clerk hav­
ing it would aend it to some office south of 
New Mills at which the express slops, 
from which it should be despatched on 
the following day to the postal car clerk 
going North on the accommodation train 
which stops at New Mills, so that such a 
letter might be sent into the New Mills 
post office the same evening. Newcastle 
u such a stopping place. It is a stopping 
place for all mail trains.

Mr. King then gave the course of a let­
ter mailed at Harrison Road after it reach­
ed this province.

Q. Have you received any reports in 
relation to any letters with the stamps 
obliterated !

A. I have received reports from my 
mail clerks on the Moncton A Campbell- 
ton route. Produces a paper, an official 
report—Marked report of evidence. Ob­
jected to. Overruled and allowed.

THE CHARGES AGAINST POLICE 
MAGISTRATE McCULLY OF 

CHATHAM.

Report Thereon of Commissioner 
G. Q. Gilbert.

Q. Have you the envelopes referred to 
a the official complaint !

A. I have some of them. Produces one 
addressed to Kirtland Bros. A Co., 52 
Fulton St., New York.

Q. How did that come into your 
possession.

A. It was sent to me by the poet office 
inspector in charge of New York city.

Q. Will you refer to the Newcastle 
passing through register record book.

A. Record shows that on May 13,1886, 
there was received from the South Esk 
poet office a registered letter addressed 
Kirtland Bros. A Co., New York city, and 
that the registered number 286 of the 
Newcastle office was entered against it. 
That it was forwarded on Moncton and 
Campbellton, night, May 18th, 1896. This 
is what the office record shows. The 
evidence on the envelope is that it bears 
the register number 220. The register 
number 266 corresponds with the register 
number in the record and the address 
Kirtland Bros. A Co., N. Y., also corres­
ponds with the record, but the address on 
the envelope is fuller than shown or 
entered in the record. After pointing out 
the stamps on the front thereof tht wit­
ness says—There is another post mark on 
the back of the envelope which has the 
appearance of having been erased and the 
date in which cannot be deciphered. The 
stamp of the office at which this letter was 
mailed is not legible.

Q. Have yon any means of knowing 
where the letter was mailed.

A. I have the original register letter 
bill of South Esk post office for Newcastle. 
Did not know Jared Tozeris writing.

Q. Have yon any knowledge as to the 
time when a letter addressed Kirtland 
Bros. A Co. was despatched from the New­
castle post office.

A. I have what purports to be the 
original letter bill of the Newcastle post 
office of June 2nd, 1896, signed M. P. 
Smith, clerk despatching, sent to Moncton 
and Campbellton postal clerk, day, going 
South ana on this letter bill is entered No. 
266, Kirtland Bros. A Co., N. Y. City, and 
also No. 296, Weekly Recorder, N. Y. 
city, also No. 194, Mrs. J. Comeau, Poke- 
mouche, N. B.

Adjourned until 2 o’clock.
(To he Continued.)

Court resumed at 2.30. Mr. Winslow ,, ... , . , .... v. . , . ... address of writer, contents of the letter
raked Mr. Kmg to refer to he rerord book j ^dressed to Hoegg A Co.,
mTÎ"? T’ ? f t\Pr Ne- MlU‘. N. B„ with’.other information, office officials. He explained what the1 *

book was and what it was for. It It wra registered, postage thereon 17c., 
sent 6a the postmaster at Newcastle for “d the Registration receipt the proof of 
use in his office to record all registered its being posted, 
letters received at and peering through the Q. What route would a registered leU 
Newcastle poet office, and is what is term- ter addressed to New Mills take to get to 
•4 a pissing through record. that place. -X

Personal.

The Cm ion Advocate invites all its 
readers to contribute to the items under 
the head of “ personal” If you or your 
friends are going away on a holiday trip, 
or if yon have friends visiting yon drop a 
card or line to this office.

Mr. and Mrs. William Brown, of 
Snmmerside, P. E. L, is visiting Mr. Geo. 
Brown. It is about twelve years since 
Mr. Brown was in Newcastle visiting his 
brother and he is pleased to see that the 
town is growing and improving. They en- 
peet to stay a week or ten days.

Mrs. Robert N. Wise is visiting her 
former home in St. John.

Mr. Hennessy is improving in health. 
He is again able to get about the house and 
•tore.

Mrs. A. W. Reed, wife of the acting 
postmaster, is here on a visit.

8. J. King, Eeq., P. 0. Inspector, who 
has been here giving evidence in the exam­
ination in the post office irregularities, left 
for St. John on Saturday morning. He is 
expected to return shortly and complete 
bis evidence.

Misses OUie and Gertie Williamson re­
turned last week from their visit to 
Fredericton.

Mr. J. B. Urquhart, representing the 
Canada Paper Co., of Montreal, was in 
town on Friday last. ^la-tit CSÎhéplaoe 
of Mr. Haydenjgternra travelled for this 

a number of years, and many 
in the Maritime Provinces will re­

gret to hear that he has had for a while to 
give up travelling owing to ill health.

Mr. R. N. Weeks and family, of Miller 
ton, are visiting in Alberton, P. E. L, Mr. 
W’s former home.

Hon. P. Mitchell arrived in town on 
Saturday last.

Mr. W. P. Harriman left for Ottawa on 
Saturday morning to. attend the Grand 
Council of the C. M. B. A. which met 
there yesterday, having been appointed as 
a delegate of the Newcastle Branch.

Mr. Tilley Harrison arrived home on 
Sunday morning to spend his vacation.

Mrs. S. B. Edson, accompanied by her 
niece, Miss Gertrude Fairman and Miss 
Mamie Fleming left for Boston by Wed. 
nesday’e express.

Master Arthur Hamille left Newcastle 
last week to visit his friends in Campbell 
ton.

Mias Beta Flieger, of Chatham, is visit­
ing friends in Newcastle.

Mr. Michael Quigley, of Kansu, is here 
on a visit for a few weeks. He and his 
sister, Miss Kate Quigley, leave this mom. 
ing on a visit to friends in Tracadie.

Bed Event et Bsthuist

Bathurst, Aug. 20.—During the past 
six months Edith Caroline Duncan, the 
eldest daughter of Dr. 3. M. Duncan, bra 
been very ill Though on several occasions 
•he suffered severely and was apparently 
nearing death yet she revived and gave 
promise of ultimate recovery. Recently, 
however, hot weather has told upon her 
weakened system and though all has been 
done for her that skill and constant nursing 
and affectionate care could do yet she died 
this (Thursday) morning in the 23rd year 
of her age. Miss Duncan was a person of 
kindly, and cheerful disposition and was 
general favorite. She was a member of 
St Luke’s Presbyterian church, a teacher 
in the Sabbath school and a member of the 
choir, and she was ever ready to aid in the 
general work of the congregation. Her 
early death is not only a great loss to the 
family but also to the church and com­
munity. Seldom indeed have we heard so 
many kindly and interested enquiries for 
the sick w we have heard for Miss Duncan 
during the put six months, thus showinj 
the deep interest taken in her welfare an< 
the welfare of the afflicted family on the 
part of the public. The deepest sympathy 
is felt in Bathurst for Dr. Duncan, Mrs. 
Duncan and family, in this time of bereave- 
ment and sore trial In the hour of 
sorrow they have the greatest consolation 
in the thought that she who has gone il 
not dead, but sleepetb. Calmly, peace 
fully and confidently she looked into the 
unseen world. The funeral will take 
place on Saturday at 2.30 o’clock p. m. 
Oloht.

(From the Advance.)
To Hit Honor John James Fraser, Lieu-

tenant-0ovemor of the Province of New
Brunswick :

(Continued from 1st page.)
It was claimed by counsel for Mr. Mc- 

Culley, that the scale of fees in Criminal 
Code does not apply to such cases.

I find that .Mr, McCulley charged for 
these services $3.00.

And for such services the charge by 
criminal code would be $0.80. In this 
connection my attention was called to the 
case of Asa Whitehead. In this case, 
Whitehead was subpœnaed to give evidence 
in a Canada Temperance Act case against 
one Eliza Howerd, Mr. Whitehead did not 
attend as a witness and was afterward* 
compelled to attend by warrant, and gave 
evidence, the excuse he gave for not at­
tending was, that when subpœnaed, he got 
no witness fee, and did not think he was 
obliged to attend unless he was paid a 
witness fee ; the magistrate thereupon 
tried Mr. Whitehead for contempt in not 
attending on the subpoena, convicts him 
and fines him three dollars and thirty five 
cento ; on the record produced in evidence 
the entry by the magistrate is “ The 
magistrate convicts defendant of the of­
fence, and adjudges that he pay the costs 
incident to the service of the warrant, and 
disposal of the cue amounting to $3.35, to 
be paid in one week to be levied by distress 
of the goods and chattels of the said Aaa 
Whitehead, or in default fifteen days im 
prieonment in the common jail, unless 
sooner paid with costa of distress, commit­
ment and conveyance to jail” On the 
back of the record is indorsed in pencil 
“ defendant paid $2.40 balance remitted, 
S. U. McC.” Mr. Whitehead in his 
evidence (page 50 of evidence) said Mr. 
McCulley fined him $2.40 and two days 
after he paid the amount to Mr. McCulley 
On examination of the list of fines submit­
ted to the County Council, I cannot find 
any mention of this fine. It was urged by 
the counsel for Mr. McCulley in his written 
argument as follows :—

“ Whitehead was not fined in the usual 
acceptation of the word, but wra only 
ordered to pay the coats so incurred, the 
magistrate was not required by law to 
make return of such costs so ordered to be 
paid and (part of which wra paid,) it wra 
hi* duty to pay them to the prosecutor, 
after that it t#came a matter between the 
prosecutor (Inspector) and the County 
Council, if they had been charged to the 
county or defendant (Mrs. Howard) if she 
had paid the amount of her fine and coats, 
and such costs had been taxed against her, 
there is no evidence that Mr. McCulley 
did not pay the amount to the prosecutor, 
or that he appropriated same to his own 
use.” Mr. Murray was counsel for the 
prosecution, in the case against Eliza 
Howard, the record in evidence (exhibit 
No. 24) shows that case was dismissed 
with costs against the proeeentor. I ob­
serve by the returns of Mr. MeCnlley to 
the County Council, Scott Act cases dis­
posed of for year 1893, (exhibit No. 8) put 
in evidence, the entry under date February 
27, “ Eliza Howard dismissed,” and under 
the head line costs, charged by magistrate 
“ 3.70,” and this charge is on the debtor 
tide against the county.

In the return of Mr. Menziee (Inspector 
under Scott Act) for the year 1893 pat in 
evidence (exhibit No 7) under the bead of 
coats unpaid, and on cases dismissed 
“March 17th entry, Eliza Howard—Magis­
trate $3.70, constable $1.75, witness $1.50, 
total $6.95. Dismissed.” Thera figures 
correspond with those in the record (exhibit 
No. 25) in the Eliza Howard case. On 
this evidence, I find that Mr. MeCnlley has 
been paid his costs in the Eliza Howard 
case, by the County Council, and that he 
has not accounted to the Council for the 
sum of $2.40 received from Asa Whitehead 
There was no evidence submitted by the 
complainants to show that Mr. McCulley 
charges excessive costs. There were over 
twenty-five records of conviction pnt 
evidence, in many of these the costs are 
charged in lamp sum, end I have no means 
of ascertaining the correctness of the 
charges, but in ten of them there were 
slips of paper indicating the way the costs 
were made up. Comparing these with the 
table of fees, I find that they are all strict­
ly correct, and I therefore find that the 
complaint, that Mr. McCulley charges ex­
cessive costs is not proved.

The fifth charge is as follows :—“ That 
your petitioners are informed and verily 
believe, that the raid Samuel U. McCulley 
acts in collation with certain persons 
whereby he secures to himself and to them 
the whole or a portion of the witnesses’ 
fees, taxed by him against unsuccessful de­
fendants, and which should have been paid 
to the said witnesses.”

No evidence whatever was offered to 
sustain this charge, and I therefore find 
this charge not proved.

The sixth charge is : “ That your
petitioners are informed and verily believe, 
that the said Samuel U. McCulley by 
promising convicted violators of the law. 
when in custody, that he would mitigate 
the severity of their punishment if they 
would furnish evidence to convict suspected 
violators of the law, has induced unworthy 
men to give false testimony, and placed a 
premium upon perjury—01 that if he him 
self has not he has been a party to such 
action on the individuals with whom he 
has collurively acted u aforesaid.”

There wra abundant evidence to show 
conclusively that Mr. Menzies, the Inspec­
tor for the county, had on several occasions 
obtained from convicted persons in jail, by 
having them discharged from custody, be­
fore they had served their full term, 
evidence by which he was enabled to con­
vict other parties of violating the Canada 
Temperance Act. Mr. Menzies, although 
he was subpœnaed by the complainants 
and attended, was not called aa a witness, 
and Mr. McCulley was not called by the 
complainant» and did not give evidence on 
hi* own behalf, and there was not direct 
testimony on this point. It appeared how­
ever, by the warrant put in evidence 
(exhibit No. 9) that on the 7th June, 1894, 
one John Cassidy of Chatham was convict­
ed by Mr. McCulley of violating the Canada 
Temperance Act, and fined $50 and $10.10 
coats, and on the same day was sent to the 
jail at Newcastle for the term of sixty 
days, unless the fine and costs were’sooner 
paid. It appeared by the evidence of 
Cassidy (page 13 of evidence) that after he 
had been in jail some three weeks, Mr. 
Menzies, the Lispector, (having apparently 
made sotie «rangement with Cassidy’s 
father) went to the jail at Newcastle, tak­
ing with him a note sjgned by prisoner’s

father for $60.10 and saw the prisoner 
Cassidy in jail, and told him that bis 
father had given his note for the amount, 
and he was to sign it, and that lie did sign 
the note, Menzies telling him that if lie 
would tell where he got the liquor he 
would get out, afterwards Cassidy said 
that Afenzies came to him a day or two be- 
fore he brought the note, and told him if 
he would tell where he got the liquor, he 
would get out, and he also swore he was 
released from prison by the Deputy Sheriff, 
the day he signed the note or the day after. 
By the evidence of William Irving, the 
jailor (page 21 of evidence) it appeared 
that Cassidy was committed to jail on 7th 
June, 1894, and released on July 3rd, after 
he had served only 33 days. It also ap­
peared from Irving’s evidence that before 
Cassidy was released, Mr. Menzies and Mr. 
McCulley came to the jail and Menzies 
told jailor’s wife that Mr. McCulley went- 
ed to see the prisoner Cassidy, she took 
the keys and let the prisoner out, and that 
Mr. McCulley and the prisoner Cassidy 
went into the office in the jail. There was 
also put in evidence (exhibit No. 12) an 
affidavit of John Cassidy sworn before Mr. 
McCulley, at Newcastle, on the 27th June, 
1894.

By the evidence of Thomas Murphy 
(page 19 of evidence) it appeared, that he 
Murphy, had been convicted of violating 
the Scott Act, and sent to jail, and after 
being there 14 or 15 days, he was released 
on giving Menzies his note for the fine and 
costs, payable in 2, 4, 6 and 8 months. 
By the warrant of commitment put in 
evidence (exhibit No, 10) it appeared that 
Murphy was committed for sixty days, un- 
less the fine and costs were sooner paid.

By the evidence of Thomas Goughian, 
who was in prison for drunkenness (evl 
dence page 8) it appeared, that by agree­
ment between hint and Menzies, it was 
agreed that if he would inform against the 
person who sold the liquor, Menzies would 
pay the fine. By the evidence of Menzies 
given in trial against James Thomson (ex 
hibit No. 13) this agreement is admitted, 
but he did not pay the fine, or have 
Goughian released, until after Goughian 
bad given evidence against Thomson. It 
appeared by the record in Thompson case, 
that the trial was commenced on 26th May, 
1894, and by the affidavit of Coughlan put 
in evidence in that case, and sworn before 
Mr. McCulley, it would appear this affida­
vit was taken in the prison where Coughlan 
wra confined by Mr. McCulley who went 
there for that purpose.

By the returns of Mr. Menzies to County 
Council pat in evidence (exhibit No. 8,) it 
appears that no fine was received from 
either Murphy or John Cassidy. This re­
turn was certified to by Mr. McCulley u 
being correct. So far as this return 
goes, it wm urged by counsel for 
complainants, that it tends to show that 
Mr. McCulley knew of the arrangement 
between these parties and Menzies, and 
was party to them. It was contended by 
counsel for Mr. McCulley that the state­
ments in the return as to non payment 
of fines were in “ remarks” column, sud 
might naturally escape Mr. McCulley’» 
attention. It was also claimed by Mr. 
McCulley’» counsel, that Mr. Menzies 
might have had authority from the 
County Council, to have prisoners under 
the Scott Act discharged, but there was 
no evidence offered to show that the 
County Council ever gave him any 
authority to release prisoners, or that 
the County Council had any right to 
make any such order if they did.

Taking the evidence given u referred 
to above, and considering that Mr. 
McCulley could by going on the stand 
have proved that he wra not aware of 
these bargains between Menzies and 
prisoners, I think the inference is irrwis- 
table, and I therefore find that Mr. 
Menziee the Scott Act Inspector did make 
agreements whereby convicted offenders 
got their discharge without serving ont 
their fall time, and that Mr. McCulley 
was aware of such bargains, and consented 
thereto, whether the obtaining of evidence 
in this way should be assented to and up. 
proved of by a Magistrate as proper, I. 
make no comment, it is a fact charged and 
proved.

The seventh charge is, “That your 
petitioners are informed and verily believe, 
that the said Samuel U. MeCnlley on or 
about the month of July last prat refused 
to entertain or bear an application made 
by counsel for one Boyle, and farther re­
fused to permit counsel to cite authorities 
in support of application, said Boyle being 
then before the raid magistrate taking hie 
trial for assault.”

The evidence to support this charge is 
the testimony of Mr. R. B. Bennett (page 
1 and 2 evidence) Mr. Bennett says “ I 
stated I wished to make » motion for the 
release of Boyle on the ground that he was 
not legally arrested, the magistrate refused 
to entertain the motion.” “ The court 
refused to entertain the motion, when I 
proposed citing authorities in support of 
motion, he would not hear the authorities, 
(I had them with me) a ease in first Han 
nay’s reports”) I then said, if you will 
not hear authorities you must put it on the 
record, this the magistrate first refused to 
do, bat after my insisting he did put it on 
record, that he refused the motion and to 
hear the authorities I proposed to cite.”

The recoid wra put in evidence (exhibit 
No. 14.) There is not in the record, any 
minute of such a motion being made, or of 
the magistrate refuting to hear authorities, 
or of Mr. Bennett desiring to cite author! 
ties. All the record shows is to my mind 
that under the evidence Boyle was very 
properly convicted,

Mr. Bennett having given the evidence 
he did and this evidence not being con­
tradicted, by Mr. McCulley, I must find 
that Mr. McCulley did refuse to enter­
tain the motion and did refuse to hear the 
authorities, Mr. Bennett proposed to cite, 
but I mast also find from the testimony 
of witnesses set out on record that the 
Magistrate was fully justified in refusing 
the motion for Boyle’s discharge.

The eighth charge is “ That your 
petitioners are informed and verily believe 
that the said Samuel U. McCulley, well 
knowing that he is under the decisions of 
the Supreme Court, the sole judge of the 
sufficiency of the evidence to convict the 
person charged with an offence, spitefully 
and maliciously convicts persons charged 
before him with the commission of offences, 
when there is absolutely no evidence to 
warrant such conviction.”

The ninth charge is :—“ Your petitioners 
allege and charge that the said Samuel U. 
McCulley is grossly partial in administer- 

the laws : that he fraudulently amiing
conclusively acts with certain individuals 
for hie and their pecuniary advantage ; 
that he charges excessive costs, that he has 
placed a premium on perjury, and given 
credit to the purchased testimony of con­
victed criminals, spitefully and maliciously

rejecting the testimony of good citizens, 
that he decides cases brought before him 
without regard to the nature of the 
evidence adduced, but in accordance with 
his personal feelings ; that the court over 
which he presided has not the respect or 
confidence of the community, and that the 
said Samuel U. McCulley for these and 
other reasons is wholly incompetent to ad­
minister the laws or perform the duties and 
functions of his office.”

These two charges are so connected, and 
the evidence offered to sustain is mainly 
the same, I have thought it better to con. 
eider them together as one charge.

As presented to me in the course of 
taking the evidence these charges would 
bo tantamount to, that Mr. Menzios the 
Inspector, Mr. Murray the prosecuting 
barrister, .and Mr. McCulley the magis­
trate, were working together with a view 
to their pecuniary advantage in oases under 
the Canada Temperance Act, and in order 
to make it more profitable were resorting 
to improper methods to increase the num­
ber of cases and the consequent emolu­
ments, and for snob purpose the magistrate 
would decide against the defendants 
charged with violating the Act in some 
cases, without any evidence to warrant 
the convictions, in other oases, against the 
preponderating weight of evidence, and in 
others, on the mere scintilla of evidence.

The casa of a charge of violating the 
Canada Temperance Act against one 
Bernard McCormick was brought to my at 
tention by the oomplslnto from the records 
put in evidence, (exhibits No. 20 and 21) 
information wra laid by Mr. Menziee on 
31st May, 1893, against Bernard McCormick 
for selling liquors, between the 1st March 
and 31st May, 1893. On the same day in 
formation was laid against Mary McCor- 
mick for the sale of intoxioating liquors 
between 1st March and 31st May, 1893. 
These two cases were tried on the same 
day 8th June, 1893, the cue against Mary 
McCormick being tried first, and she was 
convicted and fined. The evidence to sus 
tain the conviction was ample.

The ease against Bernard McCormick 
wra commenced the same day, 8th June. 
The first witness for prosecution was John 
Brown, he testified that within the dates 
mentioned, he wra at the house of Ber 
nard McCormick, and while there he pur. 
chased a flask of liquor from Mary Mo- 
Cormick a sister of. Bernard, and paid her 
for it. On cross examination he said he 
did not see Bernard McCormick there, and 
that to the best of his knowledge it wra 
his sister Mary McCormick that runs the 
business there. The next witness for 
prosecution was James McDonald, he 
testified he was at Bernard McCormick’s 
house between the dates mentioned, and 
bought liquor from Mary McCormick 
personally. In his cross-examination he 
•aid “ the rant the shop, I never saw 
Bernard McCormick in the shop, I pur­
chased from Mary McCormick straight, 
not as agent of defendant Bernard Mc­
Cormick, it is generally known Mary does 
the business.” On re-examination ho said 

I can’t swear that she is not the agent of 
Bernard McCormick, but it is rumored 
that she is doing the business for herself.”

The next witness for prosecution was 
Benjamin Underhill, he testified that 
within the dates, at the house of Bernard 
McCormick he got liquor from Mary Mc­
Cormick, and paid for it to her. On cross- 
examination he said “ I don’t know hardly 
who owns the liquor business and shop, I 
guess it is Mary, I never bought any other 
thing from her, she is reported to be doing 
the business, I believe I purchased it from 
Mary McCormick, not from Bernard, I got 
credit from Mary, I pay her.” To the 
court he said I never treated Bernard Mo 
Cormick at this house, I never saw him 
drunk, he never treated me, I hare jf*l’ 
him there loto of titnra, I never saw him 
la the room when baying liquor there.”

The magistrate having put him c n his 
defence, Bernard McCormick was sworn 
and testified as follows :—“ I am defendant 
in the suit, I reside at Blackville In the 
county of Northumberland, I am farmer 
and lumberman, I own the house I live in, 
my mother and two sisters anil two 
brothers reside with me in the same house, 
there is a shop in the house kept by Mary 
McCormick my sister, she keeps shop by 
my permission, I am not interested in the 
shop business, she deals in tea, sugar, 
soap, cigars and things like that, I* derive 
no profit from it at all, I have not sold 
any liqnor by myself, servant or agent 
within the put four months, I am not 
interested or implicated in the sale of any 
liquor spoken of by witnesses here to-day, 
my sister raked me for permieeion to do 
business.” *

On cross-examination he said “ Mary 
McCormick bays the goods for the shop, 
I have not bought any foi it, I never 
bought anything for ber nor carried any 
for her, it is a shop close to the house, not 
fixed to the house, she can sell any place 
she wishes, I have got some liqnor from 
her myself, I got it in the shop and house, 
I did not pay her anything for it, I never 
made any proviso as to the sale of liqnor, 
I could not say I did not see her sell 
liquor, but I have got it, I have heard 
them ask for liquor and have seen her 
serve it, she keeps canned goods, I am 
satisfied that I got liquor myself from ber, 
but have no idea what other people got, 
she has bad the privilege for over two 
years, she pays rent just as she wishes, 
she has paid me $30.00, she gave it to me 
without raking, she lives in my house, and 
eats at my table and pays me no board, 
I have not sold liquor within that time, 
I might have sold some at the time of the 
riot at Blackville, it is more than two 
years since I sold liquor, have sold none 
since making the arrangement with 
Mary.”

The Magistrate on this evidence giving 
his judgment as follows

“ Magistrate finds the defendant in this 
case guilty of the offence as charged, hold­
ing that as the sale of liquor has been prov­
ed to have taken place in his house, be is 
responsible as proprietor for the sale of 
intoxicating liquor.”

There was no positive proof that sale ’of 
liquor for which Mary McCormick was 
convicted was not these me sale u Bernard 
McCormick was convicted for, but the 
fact of both complaints being laid on the 
same period, the case tried the same day 
and of Benjamin Underhill being witness 
in both cases, left the impression on me 
that offences were one and the same, but 
this is merely an impression.

In the Cassidy case, Cassidy was tried 
on 7th, June, 1894, for selling in violation 
of the Canada Temperance Act, between 
6th March and 6th June, on the trial a 
number of witnesses testified that they 
had given Cassidy money to go and buy 
liquor for them, and that he went away 
and after a time came back and brought 
them the liquor, Cassidy when put on nia 
defence admitted that he got the liquor 
for these parties, but also swore that he
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bought the liquor from another party, did 
not sell it himself, and had no Interest In 
the sale. On this, evidence Mr. McCulley 
found Cassidy guilty, and fined him $50 
and $10.10 coats, and in default 60 days 
imprisonment in the common jail unless 
sooner paid, and In giving judgment (u 
appears by record exhibit No 80) says— 
“ Magistrate in giving judgment says he 
believes that the unlawful sale or disposal 
of Intoxioating liqnor has been clearly 
proved, that the court must consider de 
fendant u the principal in the matter and 
from the previous knowledge of defendant 
the court attaches no weight to his teeti- 
many on oath and the prisoner is sent to 
jail.” After the prisoner had served a 
few days, over half bis term,. Menziee 
made an arrangement with Craeidy that 
he would be discharged if he would tell 
where he got the llqupr from. He informa 
00 one Rlgley, Mr. McCulley goes to New­
castle to the jail and takes hi» affidavit, 
Cassidy ia discharged, and Rlgley arrested. 
This looks like twto caeca on the one 
offence. How Mr. MeCnlley oould on the 
affidavit of a party whom he had convicted 
of a crime on the ground that ho attached 
no weight to hi» “ testimony on oath,” 
arrest another party for apparently the 
same offence, I do not understand, and 
Mr. McCulley did not come forward to 
explain, I can only set forth the facto u 
they came out in evidence.

The record in a case against Jamas 
Thompson who keeps a hotel, for violating 
the Canada Temperance Act, was pnt in 
evidence by the complainants, in this cue. 
Coughlan who had been convicted for being 
drunk and was in prison, gave information 
to Mr. Menziee, on which information was 
laid, and Thompson arrested. Coughlan 
testified that he went to Thompson’s house 
and raked him for a glass of liquor, that 
Thompson told him to wait awbilar that 
after his waiting a few minute», Thompson 
caiqa_down stairs and went into the kitchen 
and brought out a glass of gin without 
any bottle, just the liquor in the glass, 
that be drank it and put ten cento on the 
table and saw Thompson pick it up, 
Thompson when put on his defence swore 
that Coughlan came to his house and 
raked him for a glue of liquor, that he 
told Coughlan ho bad no liquor for sale, 
that Coughlan told him he was all broke 
up, and sick, that he told him he had 
liquor for rale but if he felt that bad he 
would give him a mouthful, and he gave 
him a trace of rye whiskey, that be did not 
charge Coughlan anything for it, that 
Coughlan did not pay for it, and that 
Coughlan did not put ten cento on the 
table, and that he did not get any pay 
directly or indirectly from Coughlan, be 
also swore that be did not keep Liquor for 
rale, and that be bad not sold liquor to any 
one between the dates mentioned in the 
information. Archibald Thompson, a 14 
year old son of Thompson's testified—that 
he wra in the room all the time Coughlan 
was in, and that Coughlan did not put 10 
cento on the table, but he said it was gin 
not rye whiskey hie father gave Coughlan. 
There was a conversation between 
Coughlan and Thompson In the look up. 
On the stand Coughlan swore one way 
about this conversation, and Thompson 
directly contrary. A policeman wra 
called, and his testimony corroborated 
Coughlan’» evidence about this conversa­
tion and directly contradicted Thompson. 
The Magistrate, Mr. McCulley, convicted 
Thompson and fined him, giving u hie 
reason, that u Thompson had been shown 
by the evidence of the policeman to have 
testified falsely he gave no credit to his 
evidence.

The record in a case under C. T. A, 
against Mary Murphy (exhibit No. 18) was 
put in. It appeared that one Boyle went 
to her house with some others, he testified 
that he bought liquor from Mrs. Murphy 
and paid her for it, the evidence given for 
defence, given by one Frederick Chambers 
went to show that Boyle brought liquor to 
the house and also said he aid ncnot see
Boyle pay Mrs. Murghy for it, similar
testimony wra given by Mise Crafft who 
was visiting Mrs. Murphy and in the houseurphy and
at the time” Ellen Lovely, a daughter of 
Mrs. Murphy, also gave similar testimony, 
but went further on being cross-examined 
by counsel for prosecution, she raid “ I 
•wear positive that my mother had no 
liqnor in the house.” Mrs. Murphy her­
self did not go on the stand and give evi­
dence. From the record it appears she 
tried her case herself and bad no counsel 
The impression left on my mind from trad­
ing the evidence is, that Boyle took the 
liquor there, but as he swore positively 
he bought the liquor from Mrs. Murphy 
and she did not go on the stand and deny 
it, I cannot find that the magistrate wee 
not justified in convicting her.

The record in another cue under the 
Canada Temperance Act (exhibit No 16) 
against Robert Armstrong for unlawfully 
selling intoxicating liqnor was put in evi­
dence.

Mr. Armstrong, the defendant, is one of 
the complainants in this investigation, and 
is a liquor vendor at Newcastle. In this 
case three witnesses, William A. Park, 
James Mitchell and William W. McLellan 
were called as witnesses for the prosecu­
tion, each and every one of these witnes­
ses testified that within the times mention­
ed in the information, they had been sever­
al times in the place of business of defend­
ant in Newcastle, and on each deration 
they had one or more drinks of intoxica­
ting liquor, they all swore that they never 
paid for any of the liqnor they drank, and 
never saw any one else pay for it, that the 
defendant always treated, and received no 
pay and one of them, Mr. McLellan, said 
that lie once offered to pay Mr. Armstrong, 
but he refused to take any pay. Aftei 
this evidence had been given the counsel 
for defendant, Mr. Lawtor, moved to dis­
miss the case.

The magistrate, Mr. MoCulley, upon the 
motion of the prosecuting counsel, Mr. 
Murray, refused to dismiss the case, and 
directed the defendant to be put on hit 
defence, then counsel for defence-eepffSIs 
for adjournment to enable him to get de­
fendant (who appears not to have been 
present) to put dim on hie defence, after 
much contention the oaae was adjourned, 
when the court again met counsel for de­
fence brought up a number of legal quae- 
tioua which were discussed, after this die-, 
elusion the magistrate called on counsel 
for defence to call hie witnesses, who raid 
he had no witnesses to call, the magistrate 
thon adjourned the rase for several days 
to consider. When the oonrt met, 
adjournment, the counsel for the 
made other legal objections, after 
•Ion on these objections, the ease u$« 
again adjourned several days. The oonrt 
met on day appointed, and after some dis­
cussion the court adjourned for another 
day. When the court again met, counsel 
for defence applied to nave the defendant 
pieced on hu defence. The entry 00 
record is as follows 1—“ Mr. Lawlor ap­
plies to have defendant now placed 
hie defence, admitting that he had fo 
ly declined to call witnesses at a ft 
hearing of the oaae, but asking Itraei 
tor of privilege.” This application be™, 
opposed. The magistrate refuted to allow 
defendant to be oalled, and declined to 
hear any further evidence, and fined de­
fendant $50 and ooeto $10.10.

(To be continued.) .

What » Amount» To.
One of the cartoons of the Toronto 

Globe—by no means a nloe one to look at, 
represent* Mr. Tarte aa scraping the leech- 
eeotf the arms of “The Country.” The 
disgusting creature* fall at “The Coun­
try's" feet, ellmb up hie lege and oetoh on 
again. This most probably la truly 
symbolical of what Mr. Tarte le doing. 
Ne ts taking off one rat of leeches only to 
mekixpom for another and » hungrier set 
The Grit leech- hegjbgfp long fratlnp : hc 
i* exceedingly hungry, end It I* not likely 
that Mr. Tarte and Mr. Terte’s colleagues 
will have the heart to refuse to give him 
bis chance when a favorable opportunity 
presents itoal{.—Colonist.

latemstlonti Exhibition.
The St. John Exhibition Association 

have materially revised and improved their 
Prize List for Cheese end Butter, and as­
pect » large increase in the number of ex­
hibitors. Additional prize* at* offered if 
the increased number of exhibits warrant 
it. Glass cases will protect the exposed 
butter from dust and unnecessary h«m4H««g. 
The Judging will commence on the day of 
opening, and finished with reasonable dis­
patch.

The presence of the Provincial Govern­
ment Live Stock at the St. John Exhibi­
tion In September and October should at­
tract a large number of people from out­
side the city. The stock will be sold on 
the ground daring the Exhibition.

AftaoTltp. "
Fishery Commissioner Smith and Mr. 

Geo. Dean returned to Chatham last weak 
from their round trip from Chatham to 
Fredericton, up the St. John, across from 
St. Leonard* to the Restigouche, end down 
the latter river from a point 100 mil* 
above Campbellton to Mstapedis, end 
thence home—some 450 miles. They en­
joyed the outing thoroughly end speak 
highly of the country through which they 
passed. They found the Restigouche, 
below Kedgwiok teaming with salmon and 
trout.—Advance.

Oeld,oëÜL
/ Captain Dane of the Norwegian bark 
Handy which arrived at Delhoueie, N. B., 
Xugust 14 (rom Pictou, reporta. “ While 
costing the lead during fog on the banka 
of Newfoundland, brought up a nugget 
of gold, valued at about $2. Captain 
Dane believes there is a ledge of the rame 
Valuable metal in that vicinity end from 
observation he was enabled to make state- 
ment» that he can go direct to the same 
place. —Maritime Recorder.

It I* Claimed
Holloway’s Bad Blood Syrup where ever 

introduced ha* a greater rale than any 
other proprietory preparation on the 
market. For pale, weak, nervous person» 
or those run down by overwork, dyspepsia 
or consumption there is no better prépara- 
lion. It eradicates disease and purifies the 
blood, and I* equally good for old, middle 
aged or young. It can be obtained 
throughout the Province.

D*til I
Ottawa, Aug. 18.—Camp Sussex will 

open 29th September for 12 days. The 
seventy-first will then go into Camp at 
Fredericton. All the field batteries will 
go under canvas at their headquarter*.
T-aaV- TtF|l) ^

Hon. Peter Mitchell 1» in the city. He' 
is in good health, and those who consider 
he is not in the political arena yet *> not 
know the .nan they are considering. He 
i* receiving a warm welcome from old 
friends—St. John Record.

Muonic 4
The Grand Lodge A F. k A. M. of this 

province opened its annual session in the 
Masonic Temple, St. John, yesterday. ,


